Predmét:
RE: Quotation MQ146581 - Order confirmation MS3239966 mw
Od:

Germany Sales |IEEEEEE

Datum:
22.2.2018 14:18
Komu:

pear [
Many thanks for your order.

Please find attached our corresponding order confirmation.

If you have any questions please don't hesitat to contact us.

Mit freundlichen GriBen / Best Regards

THORLABS GmbH
Hans-Boeckler-Str. 6
85221 Dachau/Munich
Germany

Phone:
Fax:
Mail:
Web:
General Manager:
HRB: 85345, Amtsgericht Miinchen

See our OEM / Manufacturing Capabilities

From: (ma i 1 to : ||

Sent: Donnerstag, 22. Februar 2018 12:02

To: Germany Sales |

Subject: Quotation MQ146581

Good day,
we order the products according to your offer.
Send the products to:

MFF UK

V HoleSovickach 2
180 00 Prague 8
Czech Republic

contact person: _, Timotheus Verhagen

This contract is to be published in the contractual register pursuant to
Act No. 340/2015 Coll.

The parties confirm that the contract does not contain any confidential

information and that no part of the contract has been excluded from the

public record.


mailto:sales.de@thorlabs.com
http://www.thorlabs.de/
mailto:pohorala@mag.mff.cuni.cz
mailto:sales.de@thorlabs.com

The parties agree that the contract will be published by Charles
University, Faculty of Mathematics and Physics.

The contract becomes effective after its publication in the
contract register.

Please send to my "mail" - acceptance with publication in the contractual
register and copy invoice

Have a nice time

MFF UK
V HoleSovickéach 2
Prague 8



